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Office of Civilian Radioactive Waste Management
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OCT 3 0 1996
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Technical Project Officer
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TRW Environmental Safety Systems, Inc.
Bank of America Center, Suite P-1 10
101 Convention Center Drive
Las Vegas, NV 89109

APPROVAL OF RESPONSE EXTENSION REQUEST FOR DR YM-96-D-055 RESULTING
FROM YMQA AUDIT YM-ARC-96-11 OF LAWRENCE LIVERMORE NATIONAL
LABORATORY

Reference: Ltr, Clarke to Sult, dtd 10/10/96

The referenced letter requested that the response due date for Deficiency Report (DR)
YM-96-D-055 be extended to November 15, 1996. Please be advised that this date is acceptable
to Yucca Mountain Quality Assurance. As the second request for extension on this DR, the new
due date is accepted in accordance with Administrative Procedure 16.1Q, Revision 1.

Please be advised additional requests will be escalated through the Office of Civilian Radioactive
Waste Management.

If you have any questions, please contact either Mario R. Diaz at (702) 794-1489 or
John E. Therien at (702) 794-5408.

Richard E. Spencl
YMQA:MRD-0187 Yucca Mountain Quality Assurance

cc:
T. A. Wood, DOE/HQ (RW-14) FORS
J. G. Spraul, NRC, Washington, DC
W. L. Belke, NRC, Las Vegas, NV
S. W. Zimmerman, NWPO, Carson City, NV
R. E. Monks, M&O/LLNL, Livermore, CA
B. R. Justice, M&O, Las Vegas, NV
D. G. Sult, YMQA/QATSS, Las Vegas, NV
D. G. Horton, DOE/OQA, Las Vegas, NV
Records Processing Center
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